Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: 3/2022/0440 1 Park Road, Gisburn
From:

Sent: 01 July 2022 15:49
To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: 3/2022/0440 1 Park Road, Gisburn

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam

Gisburn Parish Council wishes to register its support for the above application. The applicant has endeavoured to
discuss his application with the Parish Council and local residents on a regular basis and has acted openly during the
process. The Parish Council would prefer to see the current permanent structure in situ rather than an alternative
temporary structure which it is understood the applicant could legally put in its place (although there is no
suggestion the applicant intends to do this).

Yours faithfully

Cathy Holmes
Parish Clerk

Cathy Holmes
Clerk to Gisburn Parish Council



